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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 11 January 2019 9:38 AM

To: Irene Tan; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Please let us have the market value of  SJU1690Y; Our claim no.: 561486/IT

Dear Irene, 

 

The market value for SJU 1690Y is $32K – 33K(est) as at Jan 2019 

 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Irene Tan <irene_tan@sg.msig-asia.com>  

Sent: Thursday, 10 January 2019 3:46 PM 

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Denise Tay 

(LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Please let us have the market value of SJU1690Y; Our claim no.: 561486/IT 

Importance: High 

 

URGENT 

 

Dear Veron, 

 

Please see attached and let us have the market value of SJU1690Y prevailing at the time of the accident on 16.6.18 

asap or within the next 7 days by Thursday, 17.1.19. 

 

 
Irene Tan 
Senior Executive, Motor Claims Services 
D: +65 6594 2541 |F: +65 6225 7402 | Irene_tan@sg.msig-asia.com 
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